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Dear Bell,

| would like to make you aware that | have asked Hansard to correct their transcription
of my answer to your question during my statement entitled ‘Commission on Race and
Ethnic Disparities’ on Tuesday 20 April 2021.

When explaining figures pertaining to maternal mortality, | said that “we often
represent the numbers in terms of numbers per a 100,000” (col 882). This was
incorrectly recorded by Hansard as “per 800,000”.

| am placing a copy of this letter in the House of Commons Library.

foni Do

Kemi Badenoch MP
Exchequer Secretary to the Treasury &
Minister for Equalities

Yours sincerely,



